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EXECUTIVE OFFICER
January 26, 2018

TO: Supervisor Sheila Kuehl, Chair
Supervisor Hilda L. Solis
Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas
Supervisor Janice Hahn
Supervisor Kathryn Barger
Sachi A. Hamai, Chief Executive Officer
Mary Wickham, County Counsel
Press Room

FROM:

POSTED: January 26, 2018

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
HILDA L. SOLIS
MARK RIDLEY-THOMAS
SHEILA KUEHL

JANICE HAHN

KATHRYN BARGER

RE: Corrections and/or additions to the agenda for the Board meeting of

Tuesday, January 30, 2018.

REVISE:

Pledge of Allegiance led by Pierre A. Le Veaux, former Specialist
Petty Officer 1st Class, United States Coast Guard, Rancho

Dominguez (2).
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S-1.

29.

SET MATTER  11:00 A.M.

ADD:

Discussion regarding sponsoring legislation that would amend the
definition of gravely disabled. (Relates to Agenda No. 8) (18-0560)

REQUEST:

The Director of Public Works requests that the following item be
continued two weeks to February 13, 2018:

Recommendation: Award a contract for as-needed flagging services to
Myers & Sons Hi-Way Safety, Inc. for a term of one year in the
amount of $1,500,000, commencing on February 23, 2018, or upon
Board approval and execution by both parties, whichever occurs last,
with three one-year and six month-to-month extension options...
(18-0417)

Board Letter


http://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/supdocs/120626.pdf

